

CEMETERY TRUSTEES MEETING

DECEMBER 10,2020

Meeting opened with Joseph Pagani, Albert Belanger, David Menter, Joyce Keegal and alternates Wayne Almon. Justin Kane arrived shortly after meeting started.

A motion was made by Joseph and seconded by David to accept the minutes of November. Motion passed by voice vote.

Joyce went to the budget hearing for the cemetery and it passed, the only discussion was about the retirement why in budget this year and not last. Andy from the BOS spoke to it.

MS-9 Cemetery Maintenance Line figures and Cy Pres still trying to have meeting scheduled with BP, KC, TT, & PT hopefully first of next year.

Chris Alex and Lisa from Exeter Monument blew out the irrigation lines and wanted no payment. Will do it again. A motion was made by Joseph, and seconded by David to send them a \$50.00 gift card. Motion passed by voice vote.

Veterans Day celebration had small gathering about 30 people including PD and lots of children.

Wreaths Across America formal invite to PD and FD. SST FFA students are coming as Guest Presenters. DAR kids are also coming to help. Program will start at 12Noon on December 19th.

Police and Fire flags are being ordered, Joyce had sample of Police marker, Members reviewed the list to see if they knew anyone that needed to be added.

Chris Alex walked through Tonry and gave suggestions and ideas how to do repairs. This will be a spring project.

Ennaciri stone-base is in, stone will go in in the spring.

Joyce will work on updating policies, Kiosk information gate quotes, and PHC sign placements during the winter.

Next meeting January 07,2021 at 5:00 PM/

CEMETERY CLERK

PHYLLIS THOMPSON